David I. Poch garrister tel. (613) 264-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

March 11, 2020

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attn: Christine E. Long, Registrar and Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Long:

Re: EB-2019-0159 Enbridge Gas Inc. 2021 Dawn Parkway Expansion
GEC and ED Intended Evidence

Pursuant to Procedural Order #2 in this matter | can advise that GEC and ED intend to
jointly file evidence as follows:

Report of Energy Futures Group on energy efficiency alternatives. (Issues 1 and 3)

Report of Resource Insight Inc. on need and alternatives. (Issues 1, 3, and 5)
This will consider:
e capacity
e |oad projections (and risks to same)
e cost/benefit of the proposal
e availability and relative rate implications of alternatives (focussing on non-facility
options)

Sincerely,

m

David Poch
Cc: all parties

1649 01d Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2B0 e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



